
 
 
Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action 

From:            Date:       
 
Subject:        Item Number:       
  

 
As you are aware, the 2006 Hyundai Loader has been at Crosby Equipment company, Inc. for 
some time now.  The purpose was to replace the wiring harness.  The total cost to replace the 
wiring harness is $5762.61. 
 
While replacing the wiring harness, it has been discovered that 1 piston is broken and 2 pistons 
have low compression. 
 
According to the technician at Crosby’s the motor needs to be replaced.   
 
   

 
 

 
 
As you can see, the cost will be $6773.03.  The warranty  ????      
 
Chair will need a motion authorizing Rusty McCranie, Road Superintendent to have 
the loader repaired at an estimate of $6773.03 
 
Motion made by      
 
Second made by      
 
Any discussion:              
              
 

Faye Hughes, County Administrator 3/1/2019 

2006 HYU Loader 

Votes    yes       no                      Motion 

carried/ failed 
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